
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 4/1/2011 10:09:27 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE:

No pressure reductions decision today.

We're talking internally about having a more open process on that — 
having you guys file some version of the results of the model runs on 
customer impacts, so the Commission can weigh that against the safety 
benefits of lowering pressure.

Bill S. brought by copies of your filing today on the other matter.

----Original Message----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@Pge.coml 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 9:26 AM 
To: Clanon, Paul; Lindh, Frank 
Subject:

Where are we on the pressure reductions ? Is it something you expect to 
resolve today ? Also, I saw the notice on the Apr 11 hearing. We will 
be filing our motion today seeking clarification of what the hearing is 
going to do. We want to avoid an adverse finding that we engaged in will 
conduct that should result in a contempt filing while also avoiding a 
debate in he said she said. I would appreciate any feedback on that.
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